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From: Ashley Bamford   
Sent: 17 February 2021 14:23 
To: Hilary Saunders 
Subject: Re: Application No: NYM20/0443/FL - Cycle Stores 
 
Hi Hilary,  
 
Thanks for the prompt response. 
 
I have attached the updated plans to include the bin / cycle store. 
 
In terms of the externals / hard surfacing, could this be pre installation rather than a pre commencement? 
That way Mr & Mrs Shevelling can get the ball rolling with the conversions and we can agree on the 
surfacing in due course. 
 
Regards, 
 
Ashley Bamford 
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W: www.bamfordarchitectural.co.uk 
F B: facebook.com/bamfordarchitectural 
Twitter: @bamfordarchi 

The contents of this email and any attachments may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. 
It must not be used by, or its contents copied or disclosed to, persons other than the intended recipient. If you received the email in error please 
delete the message immediately. Any information, drawings or illustrations included in or attached to this email are to be taken as correct at the 
time of sending. Any personal views and opinions expressed in this message are the senders own and do not necessarily represent the views and 
opinions of the company. It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the opening, onward transmission or use of this email and any 
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